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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 10:55 AM

To: ‘Allime Tejada’

Subject: RE: JRM SERVICES INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Attachments: image001.gif

Good morning
Your request to correct your FEf has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Srowning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

COS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ailime Tejada [mailto:ailimet@cpagarcia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 12:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: JRM SERVICES INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Document Number: P09000005436
JRM SERVICES INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Dear Sirs,

This letter is to correct the FEIN of my corporation JRM SERVICES INTERNATIONAL, INC. is 26-4103691. The FEIN
that actually appear.is incorrect @ sunbiz.org.
Please make the changes on your records.

If you have any guestion on this matter, please call me @ 305-215-0438.

Best regards,

Jesus Rodriguez
President
JRM SERVICES INTERNATIONAL, INC. °
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